

Rhein Tech Laboratories, Inc.
360 Herndon Parkway
Suite 1400
Herndon, VA 20170
<http://www.rheintech.com>

Client: M/A-COM, Inc.
ID's: BV8P7200/3670A-P7200
Model: P7200 Portable Radio
Standards: FCC Pt 90/IC RSS-119
RTL Report #: 2008167

Appendix B: Agency Authorization

Please refer to the following page.



M/A-COM

M/A-COM, Inc.
221 Jefferson Ridge Parkway
Lynchburg, VA 24501

Telephone: 434.455.9527
FAX: 434.455.6851
popowitda@tycoelectronics.com
www.macom.com

October 23, 2008

To Whom It May Concern:

The following organization is granted authority to act on M/A-COM's behalf, to file technical reports, change descriptions, and forms for M/A-COM equipment with FCC ID: BV8P7200 portable radio, as it applies to a Class 2 Permissive Change.

Ms. Kathy Grzovic
Rhein Tech Laboratories, Inc.
360 Herndon Parkway, Suite 1400
Herndon, VA 20170

M/A-COM certifies that M/A-COM is not subject to denial of federal benefits, which includes FCC benefits, pursuant to Section 5301 of the Anti-Drug Abuse ACT of 1988, U.S.C.862. Further, no party, as defined in 47 CFR 1.2002(b), to the application is subject to denial of federal benefits, that includes FCC benefits.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Daryl G. Popowitch". The signature is written in a cursive, flowing style.

Daryl Popowitch
Regulatory Manager,
Engineering Project Manager

M/A-COM, Inc. – Lynchburg, VA